

C
O
P
Y

102 1/2 North Court Avenue
Farmington, New Mexico

December 7, 1930

Mr. P. T. McGrath, District Engineer
U. S. Geological Survey
P. O. Box 997
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: New Mexico 03999

Dear Sir:

The following is an account of this week's drilling progress on
El Paso Natural Gas Company's Public Land leases:

New Mexico 03999, San Juan Production Company,
No. 1 Granblings

Drilled from 4185' to 4324' total depth.
Reduced hole at 4315'.
Lost circulation 12 hours on December 5.
Cemented 7 inch casing at 4315' with 485 sacks.
Two stage cement tool set at 4215'. First stage
with 125 sacks. Second stage with 360 sacks.
Ran Schlumberger electric log from 3928' to 4323'.
Ran temperature survey and found top of cement
behind 7 inch casing at 2280'.
Moved off rotary tools - moving in cable tools.

I am enclosing two copies each of the electric log and the temperature
survey; also a copy of the weekly letter to Mr. Frost concerning the
Ute No. 6 on Ute Mountain lease L-23-Ind-272.

Very truly yours,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

By Lettie Spragg

As
Encs.

cc: Mr. C. L. Perkins
Mr. D. H. Tucker
Mr. Hart Woods
Mr. Al Greer ✓

1944

1945

1946

1947

1948

1949

1950

1951

1952

1953

1954

1955

1956